CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, MI 48038
586-723-2000

Regular Meeting August 22, 2022
Administration Building 6:30 p.m.

A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
B. Additions/Deletions

C. Presentations/Recognitions
»  Chippewa Valley Coalition for Youth & Families Teen Council — Dr. Charlene McGunn

D. 1. General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:
®  Regular Meeting Minutes held on August 08, 2022.
(Minutes are posted on the district website @chippewavalleyschools.org)
b. Approve Financial Reports
c. Approve Personnel Transactions

E. Old Business

F. New Business

1. Approve Change Order Summary Report — July 2022 Mr. Sederlund
2. Approve Community Support Groups for 2022/2023 Mr. Sederlund
3. Approve Purchase of Telecommunication Services Mr. Sederlund
4. Adopt Revised Board Policy 32412 — Homebound Instruction Program Dr. Brosky

G. From the Community
H. Union Communications
|. Administration Reports
J.  Curriculum Updates

K. Of and By Board Members

L. Executive Session - (8.h. — Attorney/Client Privilege)

M. Executive Session — (8.c. — Negotiations)

N. Adjournment
Future Meetings
August 22, 2022 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
September 12, 2022 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
September 26, 2022 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting




A. Call to order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Additions/Deletions




C. Presentations/Recognitions

¢ Chippewa Valley Coalition for Youth & Families Teen Council — Dr. Charlene McGunn

1. General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:
¢ Regular Meeting Minutes heid on August 08, 2022.
{Minutes are posted on the district website@ chippewavalleyschools.org)
b. Approve Financial Reports
c. Approve Personnel Transactions




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION — REGULAR MEETING
Administration Building
August 08, 2022

Vice-President Aquino called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance
was given.

Present: Members Aquino, DeMuynck Zech, Pearl , Pyden, Sobah and Wojtowicz
Absent: Members Bednard (Excused)
Also, Present: Mr. Roberts, Dr. Brosky, Dr. Blanchard, Mr. Sibley, Ms. Licari,

Dr. Langlands, Ms. Monnier-White and Ms. Adlam

MOTION #08/01/22 — Moved by Member Pearl and supported by Member Sobah to amend
the agenda. Ayes all, motion carried.

MOTION #08/02/22 — Moved by Member DeMuynck Zech and supported by Member Pearl to
amend the agenda to add, under New Business, Item F.7 - Approve Personnel Transaction —
Hire of an Administrator — Director of Food Service and Nutrition (Mr. Roberts).

Ayes all, motion carried.

Recognition/Presentations - None

MOTION #08/03/22 — Moved by Member Pearl and supported by Member Sobah to approve
the General Consent Agenda to:

e Approve Minutes of the Special Organizational Meeting held on July 13, 2022.

e Approve Minutes of the Special Meeting held on July 13, 2022.

Approve General Fund, Food Service, IAM, Childcare, Camps/Clinics

Check Register in the amount of $3,157,887.85.

Approve Wire Transfers, ACH and Payments report in the amount of $9,658,838.97.
Approve 2018 Building & Site Payments Report in the amount of $291,591.02.
Approve Building Activity Check Register in the amount of $45,748.04.

Approve Personnel Transactions.

Ayes all, motion carried.




Old Business - None

MOTION #08/04/22 - Moved by Member Sobah and supported by Member Pyden that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the appointment of Mr. Michael Johnson
to the position of Assistant Principal of Cheyenne/Shawnee Elementary Schools. Mr. Johnson’s
effective start date will be August 15, 2022. Ayes all, motion carried.

MOTION #08/05/22 - Moved by Member Pearl and supported by Member Pyden that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the appointment of Dr. Katie Shellabarger
to the position of Assistant Principal for Miami/Ojibwa Elementary Schools. Dr. Shellabarger’s
effective start date will be August 15, 2022. Ayes all, motion carried.

MOTION #08/06/22 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Sobah that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the appointment of Ms. Niyoka Wright to
the position of Coordinator of Assessment and Data Analysis. Ms. Wright's effective start date
will be August 15, 2022. Ayes all, motion carried.

MOTION #08/07/22 - Moved by Member Pyden and supported by Member Pearl that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the appointment of Ms. Ebony Carter to
the position of Outreach and At-Risk Specialist. Ms. Carter’s effective start date will be August
15, 2022. Motion passes 5-1 with Member Wojtowicz voting against.

MOTION #08/08/22 - Moved by Member Pyden and supported by Member Pearl that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education grant an Access Easement on the property line on

the south side of Ojibwa Elementary to the Macomb Intermediate School District.
Motion passes 5-1 with Member Wojtowicz voting against.

MOTION #08/09/22 - Moved by Member Pearl and supported by Member Aquino
that the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the 2018 Bond Issue Change

Order Summary Report for the month of June 2022.
Motion passes 5-1 with Member Wojtowicz voting against.




MOTION #08/10/22 - Moved by Member Sobah and supported by Member Pyden

that the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the appointment of Ms. Janell
“Karri” Youngblood to the position of Director of Food Service and Nutrition. Ms. Youngblood’s
effective start date is to be determined. Ayes all, motion carried.

From the Community

e Public Comments/audience participation.

Union Communications - None

Administration Reports

Superintendent Ron Roberts:

¢ Acknowledged the administrators and Human Resources Dept. for their efforts in hiring very
qualified candidates for recent vacant positions.

¢ Recognized the retirement of Mr. Robert Allaire.

¢ Discussed ThoughtExchange. A tool to be used to gather input from staff, parents, and students.

Curriculum Reports - None

Of and By Board Members

* Member DeMuynck Zech recognized the Ojibwa Elementary Girl Scouts for building a
food pantry outside Ojibwa to help people who are in need.

e Member Pyden congratulated the newly hired administrators. She also thanked Dr.
Blanchard and other administrators for their efforts related to the hiring process.

e Member Aquino congratulated the admin team for hiring exemplary people to fill job
vacancies. Ms. Aquino also commented on Niyoka Wright’s transition to Central Office
from a building principalship.




MOTION #08/11/22 - Moved by Member DeMuynck Zech and supported by Member Pyden to
adjourn the meeting. Ayes all, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth Pyden, Secretary
Board of Education




REGULAR MEETING

D.1.b

MEMORANDUM

FINANCIAL REPORTS for period ending August 31, 2022

CHECK REGISTERS

1. GENERAL FUND, FOOD SERVICE, IAM, CHILDCARE, CAMPS/CLINICS

(includes payroll)

Checks dated 8/9/2022

59,265.26

Checks dated 8/16/2022

287,244.93

b

346,510.19

2. WIRE TRANSFERS, ACH AND PAYMENTS REPORT

Total General Fund ACH for July 2022

$ 7,868,247.94

3. 2018 BUILDING & SITE

Checks dated 8/16/2022

4. BUILDING ACTIVITY

Checks dated 8/10/2022

Checks dated 8/17/2022

$ 110,049.05
11,964.58
4,169.09

$ 16,133.67

August 22, 2022
6:30 P.M.

Mr. Sederlund
Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederiund




REGULAR MEETING August 22, 2022
6:30 PM Adam Blanchard

D.1.c. PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS

NEW HIRES POSITION EFFECTIVE
Elizabeth Alberts Special Ed Aide-ECSE-Clinton Valley 9/6/22

Amy Nieddu Elementary Clerk-Shawnee 8/15/22
Deanne Sciacca Elementary Clerk-Huron 8/15/22

Jan Blum General Attendance Clerk-Dakota 8/29/22
Mira Juncaj Curriculum Paraeducator-Sequoyah 8/29/22
Elizabeth Alberts Special Ed Aide-ECSE-Clinton Valley 9/6/22

Dan Simons Crossing Guard-Huron 9/6/22
RESIGNATIONS POSITION EFFECTIVE
Jennifer Gebhardt ‘Teach’er-MeH Careers-Dakota 8/3/22
Christina Noelke Food Service Helper-Wyandot 8/3/22
Petrina Provenzano Psythologist-Special Services 8/4/22

Jodi Bargowski Media Clerk-Mohawk (new hire for 22/23) 8/8/22
Jennifer Sankiewicz Preschool Aide (GSRP)-Mohawk 8/8/22
Chris Green Custodian-Sequoyah 8/9/22
Jessica Smith Food Service Helper-Sequoyah 8/9/22
Valentina Gjoka English Learner Paracducator-Iroquois 8/9/22
Vaishalee Amrutiya Food Service Helper-Iroquois 8/15/22
CERTIFIED:

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “It is recommended that the Chippewa Valley Board of Education

approve the conditional hire of the following person/s to fill certified positions created by additional enrollment,
content area growth, retirements/resignations and transfers of other teachers. The effective date for these teachers is
8/29/22. The conditional hire of this person/s is subject to the motion as submitted.”

Recommended for Hire Position Rationale Effective Date

Autumn Jarrett 1.0 Music-Clinton Valley Replacement 8/29/22




ACQUISITION OF TENURE:

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “Move that the Chippewa Valley Board of Education approve resolutions
recognizing the acquisition of tenure by each of the following teachers who have fulfilled the requirements set
forth by the Michigan Teachers’ Tenure Act and that reading of the resolutions be waived.”

Location Last Name First Name
Riley Schedler
Algonquin / Seneca Middle Schools | Mazure Ashley
Cherokee Elementary Krajewski Ashley
Cheyenne Elementary Callaghan III John
Chippewa Valley 9th Grade Center | Slank Melanie
Chippewa Valley High School Haller Christina
Chippewa Valley High School Holuk Darren
Dakota 9th Grade Center Weeks Shelby
Dakota High School Black Jerrod
Dakota High School Der Manuelian | David
Dakota High School Garcia Miguel
Dakota High School Lal.onde McKenzie
Dakota High School Lemanski Michael
Dakota High School Makarewicz Justin
Iroquois Middle School Plucinski Amanda
Miami Elementary Kole Megan
Mohawk Elementary Szwejk Spencer
Mohawk Elementary Thomas Michelle
Ojibwa Elementary Leone Jaclyn
Ottawa Elementary Wezner Christy
Seneca Middle School Coluzzi Kelly
Seneca Middle School Cryderman Ryan
Seneca Middle School Martines Steven
Sequoyah Elementary Rotunda Lisa
Special Services Holcombe Morgan
Wyandot Middle School Evanson Colin
Wyandot Middle School Jennings Tonya
Wyandot Middle School Lietaert Jessica




E. Old Business

New Business

Approve Change Order Summary Report — July 2022

Approve Community Support Groups,for 2022/2023

Approve Purchase of Telecommunication Services

Adopt Revised Board Policy 32412 — Homebound Instruction Program

PwNE

Mr. Sederlund
Mr. Sederlund
Mr. Sederlund
Dr. Brosky




REGULAR MEETING August 22, 2022

F.1

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Change Order Summary Report — July 2022 Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the 2018 Bond Issue Change Order Summary Report for the
month of July 2022.”

RATIONALE: This work consists of changes to existing
contracts for the purpose of owner requested work, deducts, code compliance, or
hidden conditions on the construction and equipment projects. All amounts are
within the contingency budget allocation.

This report was reviewed with the Building and Site Sub-Committee on Monday,
August 08, 2022, and funding will come from the 2018 Building and Site Fund. .




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS |CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY #29 |
2018 Bond Issue Program July 2022

PROJECT CONTRACTOR C.0.# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Original sjcop,‘ey,(';j‘ WOI‘k contracted by change 6rder :

Fox Elementary AmMex Painting Demo rubber wall base at new computer lab location $300.00
t/vinyl floor til f located
Fox Elementary Floor Craft Install carpet/vinyl floor tile & wall base for relocate $8,365.00
computer tab
Original Scope Subtotal:| $8,665

Cofi}inéékhcy,:(desi‘gﬁ, ‘r‘év}s:ioh,,yw;héfredﬁest, hidden condition)

Install condensate pipe from new air conditioning system to

Cheyenne Elementary Watson Brothers existing drains for technology room per mechanical $2,910.00
inspector
Install condensate pipe from new air conditioning system to

Fox Elementary Watson Brothers existing drains for technology room per mechanical $2,654.00
inspector
D ighting fixt i t L

Ojibwa Elementary Brenner Electric emo 2x4 llghtlngl ixtures in cF)mpu er lab to allow access $340.00
for new above ceiling mechanical work
Install condensate pipe from new air conditioning system to

Dakota 9th Grade Center Watson Brothers existing drains for technology room per mechanical $2,910.00
inspector

Dakota High Sthool Nationwide Const. Replace fence gate post and base at concession stand $1,000.00

Dakota High School Premier Group Change infield mix at baseball fields to match existing in lieu $8,850.00

of specified product

[ $18,664 ]

TOTAL AMOUNT OF SUMMARY $27,329

Construction Contingency Budget:|  $3,332,658

Previous Construction Contingency Costs: $640,664

Current Construction Contingency Costs: $18,664

Transfer to cover BP4 (2022) projects|  $1,400,000

Construction Contingency Balance:|  $1,273,330

Contingency Balance Remaining: 38.2%

Balance of Projects Remaining to Complete: 38.2%




REGULAR MEETING August 22, 2022

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
F.2 Approve Community Support Groups for 2022/2023 Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the following Community Support Groups for the
2022/2023 school year:”

Algonquin Middle School PTO Renewal
Cherokee Elementary School PTO Renewal
Cheyenne Elementary School PTO Renewal
Clinton Valley Elementary School PTO Renewal
Erie Elementary School PTO Renewal
Fox Elementary School PTO : - Renewal
Huron Elementary School PTO Renewal
International Academy of Macomb PCC Renewal
Miami Elementary School PTO Renewal
Mohawk Elementary School PTO Renewal
Ojibwa Elementary School PTO Renewal
Ottawa Elementary School PTO Renewal
Sequoyah Elementary School PTO Renewal
Shawnee Elementary School PTO Renewal
Chippewa Valley High School Athletic Boosters Renewal
Chippewa Valley High School Band Boosters Renewal
Chippewa Valley High School Choir Boosters Renewal
Dakota High School Boosters Renewal
Dakota Wrestling Club Renewal
RATIONALE;: Board Policy 9211, adopted September 8,

2003, states, “Any community members desiring to establish a non-student school
organization known as a School Community Support Group or an independent
organization, known as an Independent Community Support Group, for the
purpose of supporting school operations and program improvements shall submit
an application to the Office of the Superintendent by June 14%. Existing
Community Support Groups will be required to submit a renewal application each
year.”




RECEIV

Chippewa Valley Schools
Commurity Support Group & PTO Annual Application

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Sehools
Office of the Superintendent
/O Charléne Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: Tune 03,2022 School Year: 20222023
Refet to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Edueation approved Comrnunity Support Groups.

Name of Organization:  Algonquin Middle School PTO

Type of Application: Initial D Renewsal

Federal Buployes Identification Nomber (EIN):

Group electing to report undex the District’s umbrella ’ ‘E Or renmain independent D (check one)

M

Goals for the upcoming school year: ~ Raise funds for: staff, teacher appreciation week, 8th grade events,

JUN

(nurnbier used on bank acodunts - only if independent)

end of the year events, and for any funds to help make the school a better place for students. We also

hope to add a couple of family event nights, where students and families can spend tirme together.,

Please attich & copy of your current bylaws.and thinutes from most recent Board meeting:

Submittedby: Victoria Novinski-Rippin On this date: 1 Dursday June 2, 2022 (via emai)
Printed Name: _ Victoria Novinski-Rippin Phone number: _ GG

Emal T —

.ll.l.9.l..l"‘ﬁ"l.llllllbiaﬂ!C“Q‘lhli.l‘.l.llIl.llllll"..‘h.ﬂllllll“l‘l.ll'lll‘llI'O.ll

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recornmended approval: Reconimend denial:

Récomimend approval with conditions:

Board of Béucation Reply

Application approved; Application denied:

\Business\Camiminity Suppart 6 foups~PT0's\Yéar End Packet{2022-2023 Year End Packet\Community Support Group & PTO Ansual Application 41812023

3

=D

K]




1102SNN JAJayYD . Jainsead| 0Old uinbuo3py

urddiy-pISuinoN BLIOIIIA Alelsa09s Old uinbuosjy

Sunds alqgsg 1UDPISaId IDIA Old uinbuo3)y

uAyolog 1UapIsald Old uinbuo3d|y




RECENEN

Chippewa Valley Schools JUN 6
Community Support Group & PTO Annual Application

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
CJO Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 03, 2022 School Year: 2022-2023
Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Bducation approved Community Support Groups.

Name of Organization: C/h@q‘ﬁk@& é?:/ EANVEAD ’f‘?l,r\i« {“) TC)
Type of Application: Initial D Renewal m/

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN): (number used on bank accouts - only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District’s umbrslla D Or remain independent D (check one)

Goals for the npcoming school year: (£ CoLurny qc AR and cxisting pareats
of Shidents Fo Jom /\r‘«ﬂ with LTO ,Smmnsarfi f’Amm’:r and.
activities: Contnue o Suppoct 57‘udm%ﬁ and Staft Fhoough
,‘pd,ﬂfll/(,z frn activities amd “@m«;fmudfd

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

Submifted by: w&ﬁ%w onthisdate:  NUAE 2, ADA A ,
Printed Narme: QMM Al KO?AY\SSL( Phone number: M__ /

Brails,

‘..ll...l..“@".""..‘Q*D.“....II.C..I.Ivll.‘.I..l...I...l‘.....l...ﬂll.ﬁll'.“..Q»......'O‘

Business Office/District Anditor Recommendations/Conments:

Recommended approval; Recommend denial:

Recomimend approval with conditions:
Board of Education Reply

Application approved: Application denied:

[\Business\Community Support Groups™PTO's\Year End Packat\2022-2023 Year End Packet\Comintinity Support Group & PTO Annual Application 4/8/2022




umoug ueysaN Jainseal]-0) OLd @»o4ay)D

pAZSBWO ] 3]02IN Jainseal]-0) OLld @jo4ay)

EI 3|[3YdIN Jaunseal) O.Lld @joJayd

Ajte3 eUNYSET Aie1a.09S 3uUlpli0d3Y Old ajoisyd

1501Q eje8uy 1UDpIsald 9JIA OLld @3)043UD

SUIZOY euueynp| uapisald O.Ld @30JayD

ontsod ueN dnoio 1oddns 40 01d




RECENE

; ' JUR h o
Chippewa Valley Schools W

Community Support Group & PTO Annual Application

Chippewa Valley Schools

Office of the Superintendent

C/0 Charlene Staniec - Business Office

19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI-48038

Applications Due Date: June 03,2022 School Year: 2022-2023
Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support Groups.

Narne of Organization; @hﬁ%&’\f\ﬁ o

Type of Application: Initial D Renewal lZ]/

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN): (number used on bank accounts - only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District’s umbrella [:] Or remain independent D (check one)

Goals for the upeoming school year: Q\i fft%% C‘,{ {i& ) \.Qa oA ; N
i

@ N\ A @ nnvent ’Qf Al S,“SY\AP}\{“AH -

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting,

Submitted by: A A @ {m& ‘ On this date: E:Q/ QJ‘ 2/)/
Printed Name! (T 90 w;\(?’f'ﬂ(\r{f ;:H ~ Phone nomber: ”
roait: S

CIQ.I...lll"'.‘lI.I...“..Q.,‘lhQICQ‘D.“Q"QI.‘I"..."...l....."ﬁ....‘ll.l...C‘I..‘..l.‘

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Cornrments:

Recommeéndeéd approval: Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply

Application approved: Application denied:

1\Bisiness\Cormiminity Support Groups~PTO's\Year End Packet\2022-2023 Year End Packet\Community Support Group & PTO Adnual Application - 41812022




AlojjleiN 3]02IN 2931s5n41 Old @uuaiay)
Jeq elsil 291snJ] Old 2uusAayd

sae0 uainel 9vIsNL 0Old duusAsyd
ylesH 21Zns 291snJ4| Old suuaiayd
23uQ 1S 1351 Jaanseads] OLld 2uuaiay)d
Joeqolg DPIN | AlelaJdas Old suuaAsy)
SUas0)) eystl 1u3pIsald AJIA 0Old auuaiayd
H0]13=d ul4g 1uapisaid Old Puuaiayjy
a— EmZn:oGtoan:




RECEIVED
JUN 6

Chippewa Valley Schools
Community Support Group & PTO Annual Application

Chippewa Valley Schools

Office of the Superintendent

C/0 Charlene Staniec - Business Office

19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 03, 2022 School Year: 2022-2023
Refer to Boatd Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support Graups.

Name of Organization: dj /,(/L%Z/i VZZ//E@/ ﬁ/ﬁ

Type of Application: Initial D Renewal @
Federal Bmployee Identification Nursber (BIN): (number used on bank accousts ~-only if independent)

Group electing 16 Feport under the District’s umbrella V‘ Or remain independent (check one)
-

Goals for the upcoming school year: Turdisst 5o that  we can

howe wte free ounts Sor pur shadods. Mo o a

Dudstines in Yhe  Schen) oy Cirey with  edudintz ool

deochurns . Mep cymk (age oS L prrents o e more inwolveo]
Shrwdants,

Lo e Selront o

Please attach a copy of your cunent bylaws and minutes ffom most recent Board meeting,

Submitted by: @W\ ch,/ %\/L_: Oni this date: '5 \u.n.L,Q- 03 9~
Printed Name: A MQ.I'\-J.C«. W—ob? ns Phone number;

Email:

l'..'0llD.ﬁQ".ﬂ‘.‘.l..O."ﬂl‘.‘I"Q.'.ll.ﬁI...Ql'.8‘.0"!““’..'(’“"‘0

™, conn

GERORUSARDOGEELDOTD

Business Office/District Anditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:
Recommend approval with conditions:
Board of Education Reply

Application approved: Application denied:




3|peag

BHAJ

Jaunseal}

O.1d As|jeA uoiuld

[eseaniq

Jajuuar

Aelsioas

Old Asjjep uolulD

QU01S

Yy19qez][3

1uapIsald IA

0O.Ld As|jea uouid

JuapIsSald

suigoy

EpUBWY

awe dnoio 1oddng 10 O1d

0ld Asjjep uoluld




Chippewa Valley Schools
Community Support Group & PTO Annual Application

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 03,2022 School Year: 2022-2023
Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education apptoved Community Support Groups.

Name of Qrganization: m ELU’Y\G’/VLMI@ PTD
Type of Application: Initial D Renewal ‘___\Z(

Federal Emp]oyee Identlﬁcatlon Number (E]N) 58 a q (7 ‘ g (rumber used on bank accounts - only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District’s umbrella D Or remain mclependent D (check one)

Gosls for e upeomingschool eat: 10 _0rg Mllé} fun achivites for
Shudants < thetr (ami[ies . 70 ruise. funds to puithase
Slygplemental Wumma aterials Tt will beneht ACathes and
Sﬂdﬂﬂ? &Lnﬁ(mmnc& the Clascroom experience. -

Please aftach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting;

Subrnitted by: W ﬂ(é&ﬁ/‘/ “/Q,/ On this date: u ‘% ‘2’9
Printed Name: ghw Ll lzﬂd W&Lm Phone number:

e . ari OO

.l..l‘.‘OOQ)...I'O.‘Q.III...Q“.Clll&.llllh‘.‘i..,‘-llQ.Cil.-b.....Il‘ll‘.lﬁ.‘.‘.‘ill..0......

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Commerits:

Recommended approval: Recomimend denial:

Reconunend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply

Application approved:

Application denied:

1\Busifiass\Community Support Groups~PTA's\Year End packet\2022:2023 Year End Packet\Community:-Suppart Group & PTO Annual Appilcation 4/8/2022




yoenoipe) TIELS Jainseal] Old @213
SWIel|[IM Awry Ae12.1035 Old @213
1913 UOA Jajluusf jusplsald IJIA Old =244

ApJey

juapisald




Chippewa Valley Schools g;;:rw
MLy v am
Commumnity Support Group & PTO Annual Application

Subrmit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 03, 2022 School Year; 2022-2023
Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support Groups.

Name of Organization: 't? 0 >( 9(0
Type of Application: Initial D Renew‘a@\‘

Federal Employee Identification Number (BIN): (nuriber used on bauk accounts - ouly if independent)

Group electing fo report under the District’s umbrella % Or remain independent [] (check one)

Goals for the-upcoming $chool year:

Do 0ock o QU DOCIRL, wm m OcxuEes o Lo
OO0 G oshno e (moes‘red %mrv@xc\ ’n':fr oyrhe
Vo o »\)(\%%ux\d\m

Please attach.a copy of your current bylaws and mimites from most recent Board meeting.

On this date: (9 - \%"’ /2_.7.
Phone mumber: (g

%

Submitted by:

Printed Name!

Email:

I.CQB.‘.‘!...-‘G.Qﬂ..‘.li‘.ﬂ“ﬁ&..ﬂ.!lb..l.l..l.&“...‘..“‘..l....‘...I‘IQ‘..-.QQ.Q‘IUQ.C.‘

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comthents:

Recommetided approval: Recommend deniak:

Recomiriend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply

Application approved: Application denied:

{\Business\Cammunity Support Groups~PTO's\Year End Packet\2022-2023 Year End Packet\Cammiinity Support Group & PTO Annual Application 4/8/2022




1B0|S auueor Ja4nseal]-0) 0Old xo4

SUHHMHD As|ysvy Jainseall Ol1d xod
BPJIAIBA ealpuead Aie13109s O.ld Xo4
SUHHLD Adlusy | 1uapisald IJA 0Old xo4

JUapISAId

Aapuos uuAjeie)




Chippewa Valiley Schools
Community Suppott Group & PTO Annual Application

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent

C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office MY o5 2088
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 03, 2022 School Year; 2022-2023
Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support Groups.

Name of Organization: %—\/v\ m a %) &f\y\ &(ﬁa rp\ -’? TD

Type of Application: Initial D Renewal %

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN):

{(number used on bank acconnts - only if independent)
Group electing to report under the District’s umbretla % Or remain independent check one
B P A P

Goals for the upcoming school y

b Nuneds 0 el p_cuppavt sindini
DA FE Ssvin Yy Nitertale ancl achoimes
S e Jotp- Zopn SN “\‘ﬂm

Please aﬁac@py f your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board me7tmg

m w ’\’% 6@:1 this date: 2() 2/ 2»""‘"

Phone number:

b q o } P
e T '
ot
:-Qetnooov-oaﬁtou:cooosoc*oonttcoa.;:c&ogooooo.u:nn.osq

Businsss Office/Disteict Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:
Recofmmend approval with conditions:
Board of Education Reply

Application approved: Application denied:

E\Business\Community Support Groups~PTO's\Year End Packef\2022-2023 Year End Packet\Community Support Group & PTO Annual Application 482022




yHwis ApojaInl Jainseal} Old uoiny
ISBUSIM IpIoH Ade1aioas Suiploday O.d Uoiny
uuing Booaqay | AJelauoas Suipuodsalio) O.Ld Uoiny
our1S-aY|217 auuelg 1UDPIS3Ud DIA Old uoiny

Juoplsald

OHYM-MO||id

Jojluuaf

Old uoinH




Chippewa Valley Schools
Community Support Group & PTO Annual Application

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Supetintendent
C/O Charlene Stauiec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 03, 2022 School Year: 2022-2023
Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Suppoit Groups,

Name of Organizaﬁon:i#l/t PcC

Type of Application: Initial D Renewal E
Federal Employee Identification Number (BIN): o {rumber used on hank accounls - only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District’s umbrella Izr Or romain independent | | (check one)

Goals for the upcoming school year: :IN’( beC conl uf*, Uesto Supp ork tha.
P'“ mq of tho. xad by CO")*’W"‘“’\S pavervks and b "1"11“1;5%)"%)0»7
ar—li S”PP"*”“&’ g +0?<,L~,2/rg c[ubg, s kvt Les 3:/24 ~SC.L1¢)U( '-le,mlg £habs
e el gble to be fFunded by tha s 4100’ bu[:,te,(c

Please attach a copy of your cutrent bylaws and minutes fiom most recent Board meeting.
t
=} 0 O
Submitted by: Heplo oy } S-i0--2027
R . A 2 "
Printed Name: i ehelle "L""Z'4 o S

On this date:

Phone number;

[}
o e —————

\
.Il..".lll"0!'0....'.0l"“‘l.‘l‘.ll‘l!'l.."‘"UOOIDIIDQOCl‘.‘.'.'.'l'I.IO..‘.O.""‘.

Business Office/District Auditor Recomendations/Comments:

Recommended appraval: Recommend denial:

Recommnend approval with conditions:

Boatd of Education Reply

Application approved: Application denied:

1\Bustness\Communlly Support Groups“PTO's\Year End Packet\2022-2023 Year End Packet\Community Support Group & PTO Annual Application 4/8/2022




UOSISpPUdH

9[9Y3tIN

Jaansealy

J0d VI

Jsplaussiag

eie|D)

Alelaidas

2J0d INVI

81syooid

| BLIOIA

1UBpIsatd IA

20d NV

_ And

juapisaid

20d INVI

awieN dnoi yoddns 10 01d




RECENVED

Chippewa Valley Schools Ny
Community Support Group & PTO Annual Application

Submiitto: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec.- Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 03, 2022 School Year: 2022-2023
Refér to Board Policy 9211 for additional information-about Board of Education approved Comunity Support Groups.

Name of Organization: Maimi PTO

Type of Application: Initial D Renéwal

Fedéral Employee Idefitification Number (EIN): (number tised oh bank accounts - brily it independént)
Group electing to report under the District’s umbrella Or remain independent D (check one)

Goals for the upcoming school year: Raise funds to help better Miami Elementary School

and make-memories for Miami Elementary kids.

Pledse attach a copy of-your currént bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting,

Submitted by: Jennifer Machesky On this date; 0703/2022
Piinted Name; Jennifer Machesk Phone number; g
Email:”

.I..‘0...Q.l.'0OQI.‘.-lb‘ﬂ‘6.‘".‘."0"‘,.‘.0".,0'l‘.l-'.‘('l.ﬁ."0.0‘0“.00’0‘..""‘9'...."0

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval; Reécommend denial:

Recommend approval with coniditions:

Board of Education Reply

Application approved: Application denied:

1\Business\Community Support Groups™~PT0's\Year End Packet\2022-2023 Year End Packet\Commudity Support Group & PTO Annual Application 4/8/2022




uosulgqoy TSEIRE Jainseal] O.ld Tweln

NOILISOd:N3dO - “Aieanas| OLd Weln-

01897 as | 1U9pISad DA OLd Weln

Aysayoey Jajluuar Juapisald O.Ld 'Weln




i
.

HECEIVEN
Chippewa Valley Schools JUNT 6
Community Support Group & PTO Annual Application

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 03, 2022 School Year: 2022-2023
Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support Groups.

Name of Organization: f\o 0 h W’b m
Type of Application: Initial D Renewal

Federal Employee [dentification Number (EIN): . wnber used on bank accounts - ouly if independent)

Group electing to report-under the District’s tmbrella M Or remain independent D {check one)

Goals for the upcoming school year:

QCUSi:»‘lgp "ﬁs/WMU ‘%f .@A{A(ﬂaﬁ»ﬁmaj) S ?g?aﬂ’

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minntes from most recent Board meeting.

Submitted by: /2 s M ontisdute: __S5/12/>2-
N 7 .
Pritited Name: ,SML M (&Lyﬁ’/l’? Phone number:

Email: 8

Q....,".'"QQﬂl'.".“...Iﬂl..“"‘..‘Qli..QO...‘..I..l..lll.‘l..lﬁ..lll.”.l_‘"‘..‘.ﬂ.'I.‘..’.l.

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: Recommend denial;

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Bducation Reply

Application approved: Application denied: ____

{ABusingss\Comnunity Support Groups>PTO's\Year End Packef\2023:7023 Year End Packét\Community Support Group & PTO Annual Application 4/8/2022




juapisalid

aweN 1s.id

asseH 3nf 991sNni ] Old MeyoN

WejlA 3]00IN lojeuipJoo)d OLd YMeYoN

Asyod aney J0jeuIploo) OLd YMeYoN

SU9AY esaJ4ayl lojeuipioo) O.ld Jymeyon

eUUBH Asulno) JOjeuipaoo) Old Meyon

owes|eq ysis|ysy lojeuiploo) 0ld Jmeyon

Joy | (1819) ueyr Jainsealy Old meyon

juejel e AJe13.429s Old meyoW

ejezsny aney juapisald 9dIA OLld MmeyoN
gaAesnia eleg

Old ¥MeyoinN




Chippewa Valley Schools
Community Support Group & PTO Annual Application

Submit o Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
CJ/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, M1 48038

Applications Due Date: June 03, 2022 School Year: 2022-2023
Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support Groups.

— Owo. 10
Type of Application: Tiitial D Renewal M

Federsl Bmployes dentficaon Number BTNy (el mkciomis- ooy gt
Group electing to report under the District’s untbrella m Or temain independent | | (check one)

Goals for the upcorning school year: POLCO posees T ha 8 0
QLLDO\QM,QM QUZ \C{“{'\'t D‘ﬂ\ ool 2N :;) Inm.oat \t{/\'k“}u
Ccssrooms Qe -t ho \p borst Sta@Emoral.

Please -att@a copy-of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting,

e ‘@“ datei L@l”}? [Do
Piinted Name

B :7"“ = 3 \ ’QYJ\/
émg 55:_,3 \éc Phonenumber

.'.ﬁ“lI..I..“‘..“....D..‘..ll.‘l.‘)..'“‘QD.IC'.'.Q.

cestoaBnae

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Cormntuents:

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Bducation Reply

Application approved: Apphication denied:

17\Business\Community Suppart Groups~PTO's\Year End Packet\2022-2023 Yair End Packet\Community Support Group & £TO Annual Application 4/8]2022:




aueiqg lainseal] Old emgifo
Awy Ale1aldas Old emqilo
BJsaouURI 1UdPISald 9IIA 0l1d emqilo

juspIsatd

OLld emqilo




Chippewa Valley Schools
Community Support Group & PTO Annual Application

"RECEIVED

gAY 13 2022

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, M1 48038

Applications Due Date: June 03, 2022 School Year: 2022-2023
Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support Groups,

Name of Organization: /7 /fﬁ : //Z/f J:Z ) /é7ﬁ// /7 zf’,//? %Mé/ /) 7@
Type of Application: Initial D Renewal M

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN);

(wumber used on bank nesounts --only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District’s umbrella Ej’] Or remain independent D (check one)

Golsfor the upeoning hool v NG SE VLAY am T
Jaundrni 5104 SNLNTS, cdd 120 Cianiieg
A ] /)”W DUNLIAD, MO 1Ll 7] /77
g g luenty ¢y neo 19)00 Y nundd

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting,

Submitted by%/?(;% M /Cﬁ/{j ﬁ. i On this date: ﬁ/ - (/'2 12?
Printed Name: i /’f?f/f/ (8 M [m / // Phone number: _ G ”

Email: g

GCGQBWGGOQQOCOG0lQ0.0ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂGﬂﬂGQQOQQOD!DBOOOQQQQQCGBOCQGHGU#QQ’.D‘QI.BB.EOI

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recominended approval: , Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply

Application approved: Application denied:

E\Business\Community Support Groups~PTO's\Year End Packet\2022:2023 Year fnd packet\Community Support Group & PTO Annual Apglication 4/8/20%2




ujuelul BJIAIG Jainseas) O.ld eme110

ussqooer BUIISLI Ale1ainas Old BMEL10O

USP[ON | 2lueAiBYD JU3PISaId IIA-0D Old emeno

I}SM04101d ed13 JUSpPIS3Id 9IIA-0D) OLld emeno
1USpISald

Jodue)ag

aln(

Old BMENO




RECEIVET;

Chippewa Valley Schools N

Community Suppott Group & PTO Annual Application

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec ~ Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 03, 2022 School Yeai: 2022-2023
Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support Groups.

Narmie-of Organization: Se%ueo \/ & h E i 6‘f Y) Cm+a/\7/ tPTD
Type of Application: Initial D Renéwal m/

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN): 7 (riurnber used on bank dcconsts~ onty if independént)

Group electing to report under the District’s umbrella

Goals for the upcoming school year: /’/D CM(_D/L/ 8] j#l a_/j / il €J f)D }fd .
“Topride @ Cuppirh Ve Crnirpalrery +_help inCriase. ACHUL
prtici patiol with tiden ts_and Fanilies T0 & o helphid

FiC ol 10 O Heachut Sudents apd Jehwl %mu@h &,@nszwd
Qehvifes g fundre i

atiach a.copy of your clirrent bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meetmg,

Submitted by: p i ,{f\zl jbf)///( L/?? M/Lb On this date: J W ‘N/ﬁ? 12,0 Z,_?__
Printed Name: }Zla,m{’h M /€ wi M€, Phone number: ‘

Email:

“.“‘.'G“.G"0..".‘..!."l."’l..l."l‘.."’.ﬁ.l..OI.-O..O......’0.....‘.0.".0“..0"5..’.

Orremain independent D {check one)

Business Office/District Auditor Reécommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:
Recommend approval with conditions:
Board of Education Reply

Application approved: Apptication denied:

ABusiness\Community Support Groups~PTO's\Year End Packet\2022-2023 Year End Packet\Community Support Group & PTO Annual Application 4/8f2022




100SUBA| ell@WIqg Jaansead| 0Old yeAonbssg
Jayewnys Auelilg Aielauadas Old yeAonbag
D|SMOYEMON a1pes 1U3PISad A 0.1d yeAonbasg

UueWLIOD

luspisald




Chippewa Valley Schools

Commiunity Support Group & PTO Annual Application

Subinit to Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 43038

Applications Due Date: June 03, 2022 School Year; 2022-2023
Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support Groups.

Name of Organization; Shawnee PTO

Type of Application: Initial D Renewal

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN): (ruimibet used 6h bank docoutits - only if independent)
Group electing to report under the District’s umbrella Or remain independent [:l {check one)

Goals for the upcoming school year: Help our school community come together by hosting

fun community events for Shawnee students.

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting,

Submitted by: R€becca Schultz On this date: 0/18/22

Printed Name: Rebecca Schultz Phore number: “
Email; w

0.‘0.(...!00'.'...‘000‘&0‘.0...0.0..‘.."‘.C.C.l."l..'.l.‘ilﬁo'lt.t.'.t..‘t.‘..ﬁ“...l."..b

Rusiness Office/District Anditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: , Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:
Board of Bducation Reply

Application approved: Application denied:

\Business\Community Support Groups™PTO's\Year End Packet\2022:2023 Year tnd Packet\Community Support Group & PTO Annual Application 4/8/2022




snuiepy 211e] 131nseaJt]-0) Old @3umeys
dded uAjanboer 19Inseal]-0) OLld @3umeys
uossined Ajlwig AleiaJ09s Old 9aumeys
u3pjoH [onbey JUlPISald IA Old 29umeys
23Inyas 1uspisald

BWeN 1587

BJ29q3Y

Old @”umeys




HECFNED

Chippewa Valley Schools TN 3

Community Support Group & PTO Annual Application

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 03, 2022 School Year; 2022-2023
Refer to Boatd Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support Groups.

Name of Organization: C \J ‘&'Nbéf\c % o DS’T’W cLv ©

Type of Application: Tnitial D Renewal
Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN): (mimbé ussd on bank acceunts - only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District’s umbrella @/ Or remain independent D (check one)

Goals for the upcoming school year: VB e S ommMu s et OUT oo A,
¢

7. poeDant§e o ProvDE SWRORT o At N e oS reEANS,

9. FooviDY SO lensyht® <o QUM\\’I'F(‘IIN& Cvu DIl ATULVELTES

Please attach a copy of your catrent bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

Submitted by: Onthisdate: /.. & . 27
Printed Name: _ L)\ D Lov €T Phone nunber: __ AN
Emeil: cluii—.

l'..“’D..'O.Ql.l.‘...'.."'..."...I...‘UO‘.'C.I'....‘..'5....l....““'.".'.......'O‘.G.‘l'

Business Office/District Auditor Réconimendations/Commgnts;

Recommended approval: Recommend denial;

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply

Application-approved: Application denied:

jABusiness\Community Support Groups~PTO's\Year End Packet\2022-2073 Year End Packet\Communily Support Group & PTO Atnual Application 4182022




A119d 11107 JainsesJt-0) 51915009 2119|Uly A9|leA emaddiyDd

sewoy | eAuo| Jainsead] s191500¢g 2112|UlY AleA emaddiyD
yasal Asoels Ale191295-0) $191500g 2J13|YlY A3jleA emaddiy)
[OQ3||OHUBA SIIEI A1e1a4095-0) sJ915009g 2119]Yly A9|ea emaddiyd
1915nYyas eJpues JUDpPISaId I3IA sJ91500g 213|YIV AsjjeA emaddiy)

JUBpISaid 51915004

2113[YIV A3jjeA EMAdIY)




HECEIVED

. s IR
Chippewa Valley Schools

Community Support GrouP & PTO Annual Application

Subroit tor Chxppewa Valley Schiools
Office of the Superintendent
CJO Charlene Stanies - Business Office
19120 Cass Aveaue Clinton Tovuship, M 48038

Agplications Due Date: June 03, 2022 School Year: 2022-2023
Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Commuaity Support Groups.

Name of Organization: T\ﬁ(,’, CV\&PP&W& \’0\\6“ @Ond %OQS"EWS

Type of Application: Tritial D ~ Reriewal [‘3’
Pederl Eaploges entfiation Nuher (0 39+ 2U4QQ (o | bl onbuk sty i)
Group electingto reportundcrthei)istﬁct"sumbrella [ oreinindependan (cheek one)
Goals for the upeoming school year:
O dededope _and mankan erthusiashe devest mn P
avurcertal Music Pept of (B \end woraltinaraal guppert

A0 ke Qept. © recpanize and pesteek W Do bews of the [)x/édwf
Trgk. DYUA god Witwd on bradnahor Mm&?mc‘r& e ¢

Please aﬁach Y copy of your cutrant bylaws and minntes from most recan!

Stbraitied bk ! omisdaée: ?ﬂ V\o\\} Y/M/L
o prer Phons tumber: 3 -~

- )

P w
Froail;
i‘.&d.QIQ)}‘)i..Q.“"‘U‘Qll‘lll.‘dhl‘fi'i.’l.l'D."‘v"liﬁ‘l“&‘1"""&"’&‘5.'.‘ OQ‘lCQ“Il

Business Ofice/District Auditor Recommendations/Cormments:

Recommended approval: Recoramend denials
Recommend approval with sonditions:

Board of Education Reply

Application approved: Aiplication depied:

$Business Community Sipead Grouge PTO Year e’m Packe:\I0IZ 2073 Yeur trd Packit\Comniinity Support Greiup & RTO Annusst Agplleation




LIquIDyIS BIA Jainseat] s4915009 pueg AgjjeA emaddiyD
Aaved eLIOPIA |  Aselauo3s Sulpuodssiio) sia1s00g pueg AdjjeA emaddiyDd
sjIouy ele) Alelaloos sia1s00g pueg AsjjeA emaddiyd

pue|s[d Jajiuusf 1US3PISAUd JIA sio1soog puegq AsjjeA emaddiyd
1uUdpIsaid

J1adoo)

eayl

sja1s00g pueg Asjjen emaddiy)

dnosn:

dd




@)
Chippewa Valley Schools

Comnunity Support Group & PTO Annual Application W 9. wnr
BTN Tat=1

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec ~ Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 03, 2022 School Year: 2022-2023
Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support Groups.

§ \ ”‘! oy
Name-of Organization: @,\} O/Lﬂ@si‘/{%ﬂﬁif >
Type.of Application: Thitial D Renewal [E/

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN): (nuimber nsed-on bank accouitts - orily if independent)

Group electing to report under the District’s umbrella B/ Or remain independent D (check one)

Goals for the upcoming school year; To sugpoc v oM of ke peegls of
e Saeg '\\x(mén xm\xmxwmm J:\ﬁ“\(* aocl financinl
S\eoncl o acdes e w\s;\x@) the. bead P\z(‘z PCLONQ R (\ o
ol shudeads oed Yee 0 a% (0t 06 O \uhole
Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

submitedby: SRENL Novoor d ontiscae: (Mg 14

Printed Name: %X&Q,X% H@uﬁ O ,&d Phone number;

BEEOO RGP EOOPADEODUGCOONOCREEUOUORROOG00RPEIOCTRAREACRAY VARGV OEB GBSOV IBESOGROGOBUHNBEOOEY

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply

Application approved: Application denied:

i\Business\Community Support Groups~PTO's\Year End Packet\2022-2023 Year End Packet\Community Support Group & PTO Annual Application 4/8f2022




pismalen SBYOIN JainseaJy sJ915009 Jioy) AajjeA emaddiyD
JOMBUYMIIN JoyjesH Aielaioas sia1soog hoy) Al emaddiyd
ezoeyg euljoied 1UapiIsald IJIA sJ91500g Jioyd AgjjeA emaddiyd
JUapIsa.d

PIEMOH




RECENETD

Chippewa Valley Schools N8 2
Community Support Group & PTO Annual Application

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
CJ/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 03, 2022 School Year: 2022-2023
Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support Groups.

Name of Organization: l )&\41.)"“0& &)OC:?{@ s
Type of Application: Initial D Renewal m

Federal Employee Identification Numbex (BIN): (number used on bank accounts. - only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District’s umbrelta D Or'remain independent D (check-one)

Goals forthe upcoming school year:

L\Ai’\dms%f)% ht‘\D ‘%er}my’* MK(}%& M’n\f‘%cﬁ%
Crios and o@@m 170605

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting,

Submitted by: ij A g ’)i ounhou)  on this date:
Piinted Name: ?"’Yy’*\ D)\ win n”\ Phone number:

Email:

--taio-a:--.oa.a«n-aaibtonocn._&sno.nl-_ann.uooau.nc--goonactrtt-.oo.hn-hbun..n.-r-.-ad..a‘n

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:
Board of Education Reply

Application approved: Application denied:

1\Business\Community Support GroupsPTO's\Year End Packet\2023-2023 Yeir End Packet\Communtty Sugport Group & PTO Arinual Application 4/8/2022,




YIS

umeq

iaJanseat)

$J91500¢ B10MEed

ujuos)

aosAor

Aielsioes

SJ1391500g eijoie(

uoung

asiuag

1uUSpIsald IIA

SJa31s00g eloeq

juspisald

weyuing

BYS

s191500¢g e10Me(




Chippewa Valley Schools
Community Support Group & PTO Annual Application

Subrmit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, M1 48038

Applications Due Date: June 03,2022 School Year: 2022-2023
Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support Groups.

Name of Organization: Dakota Wrestling Club

Type of Application: Initial I:l Renewal

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN): ' (number used on bank accouats - only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District’s umbrella Or remain independent D (check one)

Goals for the upcoming schoo! year: Continue to train and develop elementary and

middle school athletes who live within the Dakota H.S. district at a high level so that the

Dakota High School Wrestling Team can continue to be the premier D1 high school team in

Macomb County.

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

Submitted by: ‘bw\.ﬁ W ¥ ES\AM On this date: Lo-\- 2030
Printed Name: Daniel Guerrero Phone number: S
Emai

n-a-cn-o-:o-ctobo--yncacuuo...ocn-.-...--.n-no.pao-«nbo;-o.wo-wu-co-oovlan'oooo:n-.aooocc'

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:.

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Educatior Reply

Application approved: Application denied:

P\Business\Community Suppont Groups~PTO's\Year £nd Packet\2022-2023 Year End Parket\Cammurnity Support Group & PTO Annusi Application AfB/2022




Jainsead] gn|D 8uijasaJipn erodeq
Aiejaloes gnjD Suijasaipn eloeq
JUapISaId IA qnjD 3uljIsaim ei1oeq
jusplsaid qn|D BulfIsaim eioxeq

BSOIAIBP
AexoawieN
Aayeqeq
oJaliang




REGULAR MEETING August 22,2022

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
F.3 Approve Purchase of Telecommunication Services Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the following contracts for communication services at an
estimated annual cost of:”

YENDOR CATEGORY ANNUAL COST
Granite-EPIK POTS Lines $25,887.60
Interstate Security Alarm Lines $17,196.12
RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through the

E-rate public bidding process. The POTS line contract is for 3 years.

The proposals were reviewed and approved by the Purchasing and Technology
Departments. Funding will come from the General Fund for these services.




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

19120 Cass Avenue, Clinton Township, MI 48038
(586)-723-2000 FAX (586) 723-2001

Inspiring and empowering learners to achieve a lifetime of success.

Mr. Scott Sederiund

Assistant Superintendent of Business and Operations
Chippewa Valley Schools

19120 Cass Avenue

Clinton Township, MI 48038

Re: POTS Line Carrier Recommendation
August 11, 2022
Dear Mr. Sederlund,

Due to a substantial increase in costs from our current provider Windstream and the impending cancellation of POTS lines
it has become necessary for the district to enter into a new contract. POTS lines are traditional copper telephone lines that
are used to connect E911, building alarm, elevator, and several other phone lines throughout the district. The copper lines
used by CVS are owned by AT&T and are being discontinued. In anticipation of POTS lines being discontinued, CVS
Technology staff began investigating several replacement options. The CVS Technology staff has identified an EPIK
cellular solution through the company Granite as a viable replacement for our POTS lines.

Windstream unexpectedly and significantly increased our costs in July 2022. As a result of these price increases CVS
Business and Technology personnel met and decided to expedite the move to a POTS replacement. Technology staff
began initial testing of the EPIK system over the summer. The testing of EPIK through Granite Communications has been
successful.

It is recommended that CVS approve a contract with Granite for POTS line replacement service beginning as soon as

possible. This solution involves several steps. First Granite will port our current POTS lines over to their company, saving
the district money by moving away from the increased Windstream bills. Once lines are ported we will begin moving from
the traditional POTS lines to the EPIK cellular solution so that we are prepared for the final termination of the copper lines.

Pricing for the Granite solution was obtained through the OMNIA national cooperative contract R200901 to ensure the
lowest pricing. Moving service to Granite will save the district thousands of dollars when compared to the new Windstream
pricing. In addition, moving to Granite will facilitate the transition from POTS lines to a cellular option in the next several
months. Building and fire alarm lines will be temporarily housed with Granite and then transition to a cellular solution
through Interstate Security who monitors our alarm lines. Elevator, E911, and pool phones will remain with Granite.

Please see the attached spreadsheet for pricing details.
If you have any further questions regarding this recommendation, please contact me at (586) 354-3028.

Sincerely,

Sarah Monnier-White

Director of Technology
Chippewa Valley Schools

cc: Robyn Oesterle, Laura Harrington, Mary Stegner — RMS Associates

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION It is the policy of Chlppewa Vallay Schools no! to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national ongm or ancestry, gender age, disability, height, weight or marital status in its

services, ivil ies related policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Ci i of Human Resources, Chippewa Valley Schools
Admlnlstraﬂon 19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Townshlp Mi 48038 Phone 586-723-2090 / Inquiries related to should be directed to: Section 504 Coordinator, Director of Speclal Services, (same address)
Phone: 586-723-2180




‘uonn|os |eul} aye)sidlu| 8y}
0} paAow [;un abieyd aul|
Alyuow 8°0G$ & aAey |Im
pue uonnjos Arelodwel e
se aj|uels ybnoiyr S10d
0] paAOW Uaaq aAeYy
saul] Wiely / 8lld 9l

"saul| paJojiuow

ale Aey) asneoaq Mid3
0} paAOW 8( 10UUED Saul|
wuely Buipjing pue ai,

so89) abesn pue ‘sebleyoins ‘sexe} apnjoul Osfe ||Im a210AUI Ayjuow [endy 131 ON

2L'96L°LLS 09°/88'Ge$ 00'9£6'92L$ (s30u 29S) S}S09 [ENUUY
«EL78€$ G6'6€$ 00°€ZL$ abiey) aulq 1ad
UOHNIOS Wiely Bulpling uonnios aseaJoul 8oLd AN Ja)je UoiNjos Jusang
pue ali{ Jusuewiad 10JeAS|g pue | |6 Jusuewlad
AInoag ajelsiajuy| Mid3 - ajuels weaJl}spuip




REGULAR MEETING August 22, 2022

F.4

6:30 p.m.

MEMORANDUM

Adopt Revised Board Policy #2412 — Homebound Instruction Program Dr. Brosky

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board
of Education adopt revised Board Policy #2412 — Homebound Instruction
Program, and the reading of the policy be waived.”

RATIONALE: Policy #2412, is meant to align our policies
with changes and requirements of the Pupil Accounting Manual — Section 5-D:
Homebound and Hospitalized Pupils, citing Requirements for Counting in
Membership (6a). This is necessary to ensure funding from the State of Michigan
Foundation allowance.




REVISED POLICY # 2412 -

Book DRAFT PO 2412 Homebound Instruction Program
Section 2000 Program

Title Copy of HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION PROGRAM

Code po2412

Status

Adopted July 1, 2003

2412 - HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION PROGRAM

The Board of Education shall provide, pursuant to requirements of the State Board of Education, individual instruction to students of
legal school age who are not able to attend classes because of a physical or emotional disability.

Applications for individual instruction shall be made by a physician_or physician's assistant (licensed to practice in this State),
parent, student, or other care giver. A physician_or physician's assistant must:

A. certify the nature and existence of a medical condition;

B. state the probable duration of the confinement;

C. request such instruction;

D. present evidence of the student's ability to participate in an educational program.
Applications must be approved by the Educational Services Department.
The District may provide homebound instruction only for those confinements expected to last at least five (5) days.
The District shall begin the instruction, or shall recommend that the instruction begin within three (3) days from the date of
notification for nonspecial-education students. In the case of students under an 1.E.P., the instruction is to begin within fifteen (15)
days after notification in order to arrange for a meeting of an I.E.P.C,, if necessary.
The program of homebound or hospitalized instruction given each student shall be in accordance with regulations of the State Board
of Education with such exceptions as may be recommended by the physician. Teachers of homebound special education students
shall hold a Michigan teaching certificate appropriate for the level of instruction for which the assignment is made or for the type of
instruction called for by an I.E.P.C. Teachers of nondisabled students must hold a valid teaching certificate.
The District reserves the right to withhold and/or withhold recommendation for homebound instruction when:

A. the instructor's presence in the place of a student's confinement presents a hazard to the health of the teacher;

B. a parent or other adult in authority is not at home with the student during the hours of instruction;

C. the condition of the student is such as to preclude his/her benefit from such instruction.

The Superintendent shall develop administrative guidelines for implementing the policy.




CURRENT POLICY #2412 -

Book Policy Manual Homebound Instruction Program
Section 2000 Program

Title HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION PROGRAM

Code po2412

Status Active

Adopted July 1, 2003

2412 - HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION PROGRAM

The Board of Education shall provide, pursuant to requirements of the State Board of Education, individual instruction to students of
legal school age who are not able to attend classes because of a physical or emotional disability.

Applications for individual instruction shall be made by a physician licensed to practice in this State, parent, student, or other care
giver. A physician must:

A. certify the nature and existence of a medical condition;

B. state the probable duration of the confinement;

C. request such instruction;

D. present evidence of the student's ability to participate in an educational program.
Applications must be approved by the Educational Services Department.
The District may provide homebound instruction only for those confinements expected to last at least five (5) days.
The District shall begin the instruction, or shall recommend that the instruction begin within three (3) days from the date of
notification for nonspecial-education students. In the case of students under an I.E.P., the instruction is to begin within fifteen (15)
days after notification in order to arrange for a meeting of an I.E.P.C,, if necessary.
The program of homebound or hospitalized instruction given each student shall be in accordance with regulations of the State Board
of Education with such exceptions as may be recommended by the physician. Teachers of homebound special education students
shall hold a Michigan teaching certificate appropriate for the level of instruction for which the assignment is made or for the type of
instruction called for by an 1.E.P.C. Teachers of nondisabled students must hold a valid teaching certificate.
The District reserves the right to withhold and/or withhold recommendation for homebound instruction when:

A. the instructor's presence in the place of a student's confinement presents a hazard to the health of the teacher;

B. a parent or other adult in authority is not at home with the student during the hours of instruction;

C. the condition of the student is such as to preclude his/her benefit from such instruction.

The Superintendent shall develop administrative guidelines for implementing the policy.




G. From the Community

H. Union Communications




Administrative Reports

Curriculum Updates




K. Of and By Board Members

L. Executive Session - (8.h. — Attorney/Client Privilege)




L. Executive Session (8.c. — Negotiations)

M. Adjournment




